

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Sunday, October 11, 2015 11:26 AM
To: Brent Wright
Subject: Re: 72" chlorination

Hold time is 24 hrs...with 10 ppm after the hold time in acc. to C651

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 11, 2015, at 9:46 AM, Brent Wright <bwright@cityofflint.com> wrote:

Mike

The best we could get was 10ppm. As of 4am this morning we closed valves at Genesee n Ritchfield and at Dort well. With only 10ppm what would the required hold time be.

Thank you

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Brent Wright <bwright@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 11, 2015 9:46 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Mark Horgan
Subject: 72" chlorination

Mike
The best we could get was 10ppm. As of 4am this morning we closed valves at Genesee n Ritchfield and at Dort well. With only 10ppm what would the required hold time be.

Thank you